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NON-RECURRING BUDGET REQUESTS
	DATE:     
	DEPT. & BUDGET CODE:  

	TO: Gerald E. Hunter
 
	FROM: 

	Is there a timeline associated with this request? If so, please briefly explain below. 

	  

	


	Please provide the reason for this request:
	Amount

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	*Please attach additional documentation as needed. 
	


SIGNATURES
	DATE:
	VICE PRESIDENT OF RESPECTIVE AREA


	DATE:
	BUDGET OFFICE SIGNATURE  

	DATE:
	VICE PRESIDENT, FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION 
Approved     ____________                           Denied  ______________

	DATE:
	PRESIDENT/CEO
Approved    _____________                          Denied  ______________


INSTRUCTIONS FOR NON-RECURRING BUDGET REQUEST FORM

1. Submission of requests should only be submitted to Provost/VP/Executive Cabinet Level Administration.
2. The Provost/VP/ Executive Cabinet Level Administration for that area should review budgets prior to submission to see if other resources can be allocated. 
3. Resources requested should support University Strategic Plans, Goals and Objectives.

4. The submission will then be submitted to the Office of Planning and Budget (OPB) for review and recommendation of funding allocation.

5. The submission is then forwarded from the OPB to the Vice President for Finance and Administration (VPFA) for preliminary review and approval or denial per signature.

6. Final authorization or denial of submission is determined by the President.   
7. The submission is then sent back to the VPFA for further processing as required by the OPB. 
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